UTAH STATE SENATE

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX e WEST OFFICE BUILDING, SUITE W115
P.O. BOX 145115 @ SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5115 e (801) 538-1035

AGENDA
TO: Members of the Senate Health and Human Services Standing Committee
FROM: Sen. D. Chris Buttars, Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Tuesday, January 16, 2007
TIME: 8:00 AM

PLACE: Room W020, West Office Building, State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SB0042 Preferred Prescription Drug List (A. Christensen)
2. SB0089 icij_ilvmids?ng Death Certificates (C. Walker)
3. SJR004 gg/;;iﬁ)ltion Establishing Right to Health Care (S. McCoy)
4. SB0026 %1;21¥1V)Commission on Aging (P. Jones)
5. SB0082 X::;zdments to Utah Comprehensive Health Insurance Pool (G. Davis)
6. SB0092 Eilvmidsaéd Uniform Anatomical Gift Act (L. Hillyard)
7. SB0104 E(C)de:frf;cj%) of Recovery Services Fee (A. Christensen)
trv/mda

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Sen. D. Chris Buttars, Chair

Sen. Allen M. Christensen Sen. Brent H. Goodfellow Sen. Scott D. McCoy
Sen. Peter C. Knudson

Committee Analyst: Mark D. Andrews, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Nedra Duzett SHHS0116.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Cassandra Bauman at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.






